12/7/70
Dear Paul, |

Re CD75, the fact is the sumnary was once clsssified confidential,
The black smudges on your copy are whers the class. was stampbted over. The Ar¢h,
eopy has both summaries, the one thet had been classified snd one thet never wag
80 marked,

Unfortunately, I am lost in your discussion of indexes, cross-indexes
end list, through no fault of yoirs, only my on®, The last thing I got was the list
of CDs you heve, I had, recently, gotten s plestic slide-back binder inko which it
would fit, so I have it on my desk, Aside from forgetting, which I do too readily,

I have, incressingly, 8 number of otaer problems, sll msking for ineffeciency, Some
stem from money, but much the seme thing would be true without this problem. To

begin with, I hed inadequate filing space, As a temporary expedient I'd use card=
board boxes, etc., for storage. Then, graduslly, I £ot filigg eebinets, Bach time .

I got another one theose on hand were overflowing, too packed for access. With each
expansion, slways in haste, I suprose there was a certain smount of misfiling, Frem
time to time, 4in using the files, I recover such items 3nd file them properly. I

bave no doubt you sent me sach of the things you say, but I csnrot find a1 of them,
Not too long sgo I got some small, cheap shelves to go accross the front of the dedk,
They hold the 26 and lesave a 1ittle space over. In this space I have the indexes to
my own books end the books. I now have the 1list of CDs you have. I hadn't te en able
to locete the indexes you sent me, tut I did, tonight, I hsve been intending, when

I located these snd satistied myself they ar- complete, getting them stapled =0 I
ecould kespxthem on the desk for easier access, Before doing this, let me check with
you. I hed some indexes. Did you send me whet you had thet I hsdn't, these you already
had and those I sent you on microfilm? In short, if I add to whet I still heve in

the envelope in which you sent it snd what I 8lread had, will I heve & complete set?
I do not want to get this stepled until I em sure it is complets. Also, have you any
copies of any of these not reduced to querter size? I cannot redd these without a
magnifying glass. Do not make copies for me, but if you have any thet we cen exbhange,
it will facilitate my sue of the indexes. If you have & list of those we have, I emn
compard it witn what I have located and see if Ihave al1.

When you refer to ths crosg-index {your z/l), do you mean between GDs and
CEs? That, I think, I have., But I didm t send $ou the last of the indexes, according
to the note you sdded %o the index of 6D1472 until sfter 8/8/68, the date of e Phosds
letter to me sbout these. And, if you meiled me a list, perusps I have 1% filed

chronologically, with your letters.

To complicate things more, every once in a while, esp. when writing, I
have to let things slide, snd sometimes they get shuffled into the wrong place or
I put them some place temporarily sna forget where.

Is the 1list of whst you have from CI75 what you hsave that I do not?

Did I not send vou & 1list of what I do have from CD757? 0ffhend, by number, none of
these meen anything to me, I do not know what they desl with,

I 8lsc have your by-pege reworking of some of that index, end v ve used
it es you by now know. -

Now thet I have plece for such things on the desk, graduslly I'd like %o
get to where I can keep them accessible.

We are, of course, in sgreement on Kacek, in your observetion and the
rhetorical question, the answer to which is not enough, I pointed out that he had
not signed such an affidevis, I believe, in 0 in NO. I would like to see every omne
of the very few papers we may ever get with his nesme, 2nd the sbzence of such marely
persuades me more of his importsnce.



I'1) copy the list of CD7S5pp and, when I have time in the Arch, go
over them and sse if there sre sny I want, I first went over it when I had no money
for copying, then depended upon Tom, then just spot checked, all long sgo.

On the RFK thing, severgl friends, at about that time and later,
tried to interest his staff, slways without success. 1 had mede 8 good connection
and something looked like it was sbout to work out when Mark pulled that dreck
about toc-meny-guns, &nd that turned everyone off, perhaps  rmsnently. The mere
thought of kiss-end-tell telking has them a1l terrified, those who might be willing
to consider it, Recently I had hoped for & chenge, in a specific case, 1t hasn't
bappened. It was supposed to. I have not learned why it didn't, :

: Okay on Red Fridey, If mine comes, I'1l let you know immedietely.

PM copies: Fine, appreciate.

I've made 2 note of your suggestion on Alba, etc,, and will alsc do
thet when I can. ' , :

The Nevy thing I'11 tackle separately, when I can spend most of s day
there snd begln with what you suggest.

Yaur add on the bottom here is quite interesting. I had completely for-
gotten the p. 2 item. Ypour comment is understested., However, on p three, since you
understend the word, more dreck., I go into this in the COUT sppendix, My recollection
is not clear, but it ie possitle this i= the wronz name of the "dick rubber". Hoover
here was like Western Union, He wes told about it by those who also to0ld the 88, the
locel police, snd it is the DPD who spoke to those guys, Which did not assure they'd
o nothing, Hoover slso fails to mention these are the people who teonk after Adlai,
associated with Welker, etc. He takes credit for nothing and in the course of it
suprresses something,

I jJust thought of a place to look for the corss-index to CD 75 and have it
No way o kndwing whether 1'd like p.2., Checkiyg CEs 2227 end 8, I also noticed 2281,
which could be quite interesting if I knew who Mrs. Mildred Sewyer is. If it is the
personl think it is, look st the memo I sent you on Mom's Spciety Page and IHO as
gay/pimp. Mom lived at 126, she told me (everynody was afraid to talk to her, but
I hsd tesrs in her eyes because she likes Gene Devis). Now with that great big
check for a gay Clay Bertrans and the story Oswald went to Andrews with s bunch
of gay Cubans, if this is Mom, she ren one of the most notoricus gsy plesces in
N.0. {still dees, but different location snd should heve besen acked, no? This report
is unlike others in not saying what she does, not giving relstionship of her pmix
apt with that of Osweld's, etc, Which mskes me think she is Mom. I'1l] try an learn,

If 6ff deal with thet futility of & check along Cemp St nr Censl, not
interested and believe 1 hsve. But severel of names in 7 seem familiar, Please, my I%
12 is "Mose" Brener, Wonder? Not the ususl spellingy which is Brenner, And no Meury
Goodmsn in 1967 phone book. Bo wey of knowing 33, Or 37-8, Or 105, I'm encirling those
on your list I'd like. In that sequenceée, unless you think otherwise, only 1l1l. Those
"NR” I lesve to your judgementi. Other individusl ones in sequences I'm adding to ix:
copled list. Would you pleesse order 211 end send me three conies? Two nemes interest
me and there is a woman to whom I'd like tc send that entire report. I interviewed
her by phone early morning last night I wss in N.0. If you do not mind, one more for
the person I'll get toc ask her, Bsrbars “eid. No, I have itsee..If you do not rsalize
the &t gnificance of Hardy Davis 2t this poin}, he was Friends De, Cubs end lawyer
for ¥Marylend Nationsl Bonding, in scandel, noe in Georgis, Hired lawyers to do
crooked things. Do you heve 5747 This is & pilot who kmew Ferrie, byt Ferrie's nsme
not indexed to him-no other neme, in fact.

One more pege B



